
 

Robert D. Schadegg, Code Enforcement Officer 

 640 Red Lion Road, Huntingdon Valley, PA 19006  

Phone 215-947-3100 Fax 215-947-3615 

Email:  bschadegg@lower-moreland.org 

 

 

 

Lower Moreland Township 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO:  Historic Architectural Review Board  
        
FROM: Bob Schadegg, Code Enforcement Officer 
 
SUBJECT: Historic Board Review Agenda- Monday November 6, 2023 at 7:00PM 

 
DATE: October 24, 2023 

23-05 The application of Jesse Bruses, 1730 Hillside Rd, Southampton, PA 18966 who seeks 
permission to replace the lower portion of the existing free-standing sign, painted black with 
new vinyl graphics located at 654 Red Lion Road Huntingdon Pike, Huntingdon Valley, PA 
19006 to a sign of the same size advertising “JESSEBRUSERHAIR”. Structure to stay the 
same. 

  
A REPRESENTATIVE FOR THE APPLICANT MUST ATTEND THE MEETING.  

   
cc: Board of Commissioners 
 Christopher R. Hoffman, Township Manager 

Jesse Bruses 
Neil F. Dispirit 
 


